OrrIcE oF THE CiTy CLERK

DawnN M. Jones, City CLERK

MEMORANDUM

TO: MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL
FROM: DAWN M. JONES, CITY CLERK

DATE: FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 01, 2023

SUBJECT: RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOODS & HEALTH & PUBLIC SAFETY JOINT
COMMITTEE MEETING NOTICE

NOTICE

The following Common Council Committee Meeting has been scheduled for Tuesday, September 5™,
2023 at 5:30 p.m. in the Community Common Space at the Technology Resource Center located at
1165 Franklin St. #100, South Bend, IN. The Committee meeting will be legally held as a hybrid
meeting with the Microsoft Teams Meeting app. The Council Chambers is open to the public. Members
of the public have the option to attend the meeting in person or may access the meeting virtually by the
following link: https://tinyurl.com/090523RNC

5:30-7:00 P.M. Residential Neighborhoods & Karen L. White, Committee Chair
Health & Public Safety & Eli Wax, Committee Chair
AGENDA
l. Call to Order

Il. Meeting Purpose
1. Introductions of Community Investment Staff

V. Comments from Chair Wax and White

V. Review of the ordinance's governing lawn parking cutting of grass
VI. Presentation from Community investment, Cable Bauer

VII.  Open discussion

VIII.  Input from citizens and next steps

IX. Adjournment

cc: Mayor James Mueller
Committee Meeting List
Media

NOTICE FOR HEARING AND SIGHT IMPAIRED PERSONS
Auxiliary Aid or Other Services may be Available upon Request at No Charge.
Please give Reasonable Advance Request when Possible



https://tinyurl.com/090523RNC

